

HUNTER JONES

jonesrhi@gmail.com (601-953-3444)

Friday, July 26, 2024

Hello,

My name is Hunter Jones and I am a graduate of Watkins Film School in Nashville, TN. One of my passions lies within the film industry. Most of my experience has been on set with a variety of commercials, short films and some feature films. During my term at Watkins, I wrote and directed three short films. I have also worked on several student projects, crewing in a variety of positions. I have been working in freelance film and television since 2010.

My main goal is to write for television and feature length films while still holding an interest in directing. However, I would enjoy the experiences in all aspects of filmmaking and the industry itself. Not only do I carry this passion, but I also carry a love of culture and languages.

Furthermore, I have studied the French language at the Tennessee Language Center. My passion for the French language, culture and arts is something that excites me on a daily basis. I have attached my resume for your reference. Thank you for reviewing this application and I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Hunter Jones

HUNTER JONES

Profile

Wrote and directed three student films, crewed on many other student films ranging in a variety of positions as well served as a production assistant on several commercials in Nashville. Interested in both feature length writing and television writing, while maintaining a strong interest in directing.

Education

Watkins Film School
BFA in Film, with Screenwriting concentration
Nashville, Tennessee
May 2010

Holmes Community College
Ridgeland, Mississippi
August 2005 - December 2006

Experience

- A Little Women Christmas
Locations Scout
July 2024
- Holland, Michigan
Locations Assistant
February 2023 – May 2023
- George & Tammy (mini series)
Locations Assistant
April 2022 (Nashville)
- Sketch
Key Assistant Locations Manager
July 2022 – August 2022
- Camp Hideout
Production Assistant
September 2021
- Lovesong
Production Assistant: Part Two
March 2016

- The Identical
Additional Production Assistant
May 2014 – August 2014
- Finding Harmony
Production Assistant
August - September 2014
- Nashville Film Festival
Ground Transportation Coordinator
April 2014 - September 2019
- Boulevard
Additional Production Assistant
Nashville, TN
May 2013
- As I Lay Dying
Set Production Assistant
September 2012- October 2012
- Full Metal Jousting
Set Production Assistant
May 2011 – July 2011
- The Help
Catering Assistant
July 2010 – September 2010

Memberships

SMPTE Student Member 2009-2010
Nashville Screenwriting Conference 2007-2015
Millie Lewis Talent Convention under Dona Groff Agency 2004

Honors and Awards

A.C.E. (Accepting the Challenge of Excellence) May, 2005
Holmes Community College Writing Award- 2006

More:

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm3986999/>

